NJ Department of Human Services (DHS)
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services (DMHAS)
Contract Funds for Recovery Court:
Halfway House Substance Use Disorder Treatment Services
Request for Proposals (RFP)

Questions and Answers

October 24, 2025
Bidder Question DMHAS Answer RFP Section | Pg.#
Must the client be a resident of Priority must be given to I. Purpose 3
one of the counties listed? residents of Gloucester, and Intent
Cumberland, Salem, Burlington,
Mercer, Camden, Atlantic, Cape
May and Ocean Counties.
Must the Recovery Court referral | The referral may come from a I. Purpose 3
come from one of the counties County not listed in the RFP. and Intent
listed in the RFP?
Must the client be physically Yes, they must be served in I. Purpose 3
served in the counties listed or Gloucester, Cumberland, Salem, and Intent
can the client be served in Burlington, Mercer, Camden,
another county if they are a Atlantic, Cape May and Ocean
resident of one of the counties Counties.
listed?
What is the required number of Based on funding availability, the | I. Purpose 3
beds for this contract? bidder must specify number of and Intent
slots in their proposal.
Will any other FFS initiative No, the slot-based beds are I. Purpose 3
funded beds be permitted (ie; strictly for Recovery Court. and Intent
SPB), or strictly for Recovery
Court?
For the co-occurring No, it is not referencing the IV. Contract 6
enhancement, is this referencing | services already provided in the Scope of
the services already bundled in bundled bed day. Enhancements | Work

the bed day?

are provided in addition to the
per diem bundled services
included in the bed day.
Enhancement Services Packages
(i.e. Co-occurring Enhancement
Package) must have an
authorization in addition to the
HWH Level of Care authorization,
provided in addition to the
bundled services, and billed
according to the billing/business
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rules as outlined in the SUD FFS
Contract Annex A and Annex A3.

7. What other billing for services It is an all-inclusive.
will be permitted if any?
Is collecting a small rent fee from
clients still billable and
permitted?

8. MCO's will be managing Recovery | No, MCQO’s will not manage I. Purpose 3
Court, how will that impact the Recovery Court. and Intent
HWH bed authorizations?

9. Since the beds will be reserved Yes, this RFP is for slot-based I. Purpose 3
for Recovery Court, in the event reimbursement. and Intent
that Recovery Court does not
refer enough clients to fill the
beds will the beds still be paid
for?

10. | If an agency is in network for the | Yes. I. Purpose 3
Recovery Court Initiative as FFS, and Intent
can they apply for this RFP for Ill. Who Can 5
slotted beds? Apply
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